
  
 

FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION  

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

https://www.faypwc.com/bids/ 

Bid Addendum 

PWC Number: PWC2324068 
Bid Title : Water Treatment and Water Reclamation Chemicals Annual Contract 

Bid Opening Date and Time: April 17, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. 
Addendum Number: II 

Addendum Date: April 5, 2024 

Procurement Advisor: JoAnn Bowman, Procurement Advisor 
procurement@faypwc.com 

 

1. Return one properly executed copy of this addendum with bid response or prior to the Bid Opening 
Date/Time listed above. 

     
2. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.   

Q1. Section H – Hydrated Lime, Page 20, #4 – What are the names & physical 
addresses of the treatment plants that may require lime? 

A1. Glenville Lake WTF, 628 Filter Plant Drive, Fayetteville, NC 28301. 

Q2. Are current deliveries of the hydrated lime still 16 to 18 tons per delivery? 
A2. Yes 

Q3. Attachment H – Fayetteville Public Works Commission’s MWDBE Compliance 
Provisions Does the Attachment H, MWDBE, Affidavit A & B, pages 38- 47 pertain 
to delivering lime, or does it pertain to a construction project?  

A3. Delivering Lime. Please contact the Economic Inclusion Office using the following 
information for more information. EIProgram@faypwc.com 

Q4. Will the quality of the various magnesium hydroxide products submitted in the bid 
be considered since comparing unit costs alone will not accurately demonstrate 
the true costs (or cost savings) associated with differing magnesium hydroxide 
products? 

A4. Yes, the quality (e.g. lbs. of alkalinity) will play a major role in the selection of the vendor. 
 

Q5. Does Fayetteville have any plans to implement a performance guarantee?  

A5. A performance guarantee hasn’t typically been a spec requirement. . The mag 
hydroxide requirement is 55-62% which allows for a +/-5% variance from typical 
lbs. of alkalinity. That’s an acceptable range of variance. 

Q6. If we are not a MWDBE, nor are we using entities that are listed as MWDBE 
Businesses, do we need to fill out and sign the forms regarding that subject?  

A6. Yes 

 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in rejection of the response.  
Check ONE of the following options:  

https://www.faypwc.com/bids/
mailto:EIProgram@faypwc.com
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☐ Bid has not been submitted.  Any changes resulting from this addendum are included in our bid 
response. 

☐ Bid has been submitted.  No changes resulted from this addendum. 

☐ Bid has been submitted.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 

 

Execute Addendum: 

Offeror:  

Authorized Signature:  

Name and Titled (Typed):  

Date:  
 


